
 

 

 

CITY OF NEW BEDFORD 
 ADDENDUM #2 

The City of New Bedford issues the following Addendum #2 for IFB # 161171137 

December 7, 2015 

This addendum is issued in response to questions that were presented by proposers for the above 
referenced bid.  

Q1.  The RFP states that certain pages from the RFP are to be included in the Technical or Price 
Proposal.  Please confirm that the Technical Proposal is to include RFP pages 5, 8-13, 16 and 17.  
Please confirm that the Price Proposal is to include the RFP Price Proposal Sheet (RFP pages 14 and 
15). 

 

A1. Please include RFP pages 5: Corporate Information, 13: Selection Criteria and Authorized Agent     
Signature, 16: Vote of Corporation Authorizing Execution of Corporate Agreements, and 17: Non-
Collusion and Tax Compliance Form, with the Technical Proposal. Please include RFP pages 14 and 
15 with the Priced Proposal. 

 

2Q. Do the included pages from the RFP (Pages 5, 8-13) count toward the 15-page limit for the 
Technical Proposal? 

 

2A. The RFP attachments are not included in the 15 page limit. 

 

Q3. What is the term of the contract to be awarded by the City for the LSP Site Assessment Services? 
        

        A3. The contracts will be valid until September 30th, 2018. 

 



 

 

Q4. The second page of the Price Proposal Sheet (page 15 of the RFP) references an “EXHIBIT” that is 
to be completed and returned with the Price Proposal.  Is the “Exhibit” the Price Proposal Sheet? 

 

A4. “Exhibit” refers to the tables on RFP page 14. 

 

Q5.       Please confirm that the MBE/WBE goals for this contract are: 

MBE – 3.4% 

WBE – 3.8% 

 

        A5.  These are the MBE/WBE goals for the project. 

  

The City of New Bedford is the Awarding Authority and reserves the right to waive any minor informality.  The 
Awarding Authority also reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or to accept any other than the lowest 
priced proposal should it be deemed to be in the best interest of the City of New Bedford, Massachusetts, to do so.  
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